

ASORPHI ACADEMY HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL, PYNURSLA



ASORPHI ACADEMY HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL, PYNURSLA

TEACHING STAFFS



Bariland K. L. Mawphlang **PRINCIPAL** (ASST. LECTURER- KHASI)



Alka G. Khongsar VICE PRINCIPAL (ASST. LECTURER- ENGLISH)



Richard S. Warlarpih (ASST. LECTURER) (PHYSICS)



Fullguy Thabah (ASST. LECTURER) (BIOLOGY)



Minisha Syiemlieh (ASST. LECTURER) (CHEMISTRY)



Synsharlin Kshiar (ASST. LECTURER) (MATHEMATICS)



lamanbhalang Thangkhiew Rikadeimaya Tongper (ASST. LECTURER) (PHILOSOPHY)



(ASST. LECTURER) (POLITICAL SCIENCE)



Baridalin L. Mawphlang (ASST. LECTURER) (SOCIOLOGY)



Philagracia Tariang (ASST. LECTURER) (ECONOMICS)



Clarabell Dkhar (ASST. LECTURER) (EDUCATION)

NON-TEACHING STAFFS



Wanshaiskhem Buhphang (HEAD CLERK)



Myntri Rangjem (ASST. CLERK)



Banshanskhem Dkhar (LAB ASSISTANT)



Rontam Pohthmi (COMPUTER TEACHER)



WELCOME TO ASORPHI ACADEMY HR. SEC.

The school is committed to developing students with an integrated personality, scientific approach, and global outlook. They strive for continual improvement in their quality management system and involve core associates to ensure total satisfaction of students and their guardians.

At Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School, emphasis is laid on an active learning process and on the cultivation of scholarly habits and scientific methods with the active aid and assistance of highly qualified Faculty members the active use of Educational Technology and a well-drawn out Academic calendar & programmes.

The school has established a reputation of inculcating a healthy interactive relationship between faculty and students promoting social responsibilities and citizenship roles among students.

OUR MOTTO:- Inspiring Minds

OUR VISION:-

To make excellence a habit and integrity a way of life is the endeavor of the School. We also pursue to equip our students with the necessary skills to deal effectively with any situation which they may later encounter in this ever changing and complex world with wisdom, courage and compassion.

OUR MISSION:-

To do whatever necessary and legitimate for the spread of liberal education in all branches among women irrespective of religion, caste, creed or nationality.

CONTENTS

- 1. FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK.
 - 2. FROM THE DIRECTOR'S DESK.
- 3. FROM PRINCIPAL'S DESK.
 - 4. ASORPHI EDUCATION SOCIETY (AES), PYNURSLA.
- 5. ASORPHI ACADEMY HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL, PYNURSLA.
 - 6. OUR NOVAL APPROACH.
- 7. TOWARD ACHIEVEMENT AIMS AND OBJECTIVES.
 - 8. FACULTY.
- 9. RESULT OF PREVIOUS HSSLC EXAMINATION, 2024.
 - 10. COURSES AND SUBJECTS OFFERED.
- 11. STUDENTS INTAKE.
 - 12. ADMISSION.
- 13. PROCEDURE FOR ADMISSION.
 - 14. PROCEDURES TO APPLY.
- 15. DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED WITH THE ADMISSION FORM.
 - 16. PROCEDURES FOR SELECTION.
- 17. ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR ADMISSION.
 - 18. CRITERIA FOR SPOT ADMISSIONS.
- 19. OFFICE HOURS.
 - 20. FEE STRUCTURES.
- 21. MODE OF PAYMENT.
 - 22. DRESS CODE.
- 23. GENERAL RULES & INFORMATION.
 - 24. CONDUCT OF STUDENTS.
- 25. EXAMINATIONS.
 - 26. HOME VISIT.
- 27. COUNSELING.
 - 28. REMEDIAL CLASSES.
- 29. ASSESSMENT CLASS.
 - 30. PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENTAL SKILL.
- 31. PARENTS TEACHERS MEETING / COUNSELLING.
 - 32. ANTI-RAGGING & CHILD PROTECTION POLICY.
- 33. LIBRARY.
 - 34. NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (NSS).
- 35. AWARENESS PROGRAMMES
 - 36. ASORPHI INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (AIT).
- 37. SCHOLARSHIPS.
 - 38. CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES.
- 39. OTHER ACTIVITIES.



FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK...



It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School, Pynursla, where we believe in nurturing young minds and fostering a love for learning. As the chairman of this esteemed institution, I am proud to witness the growth and achievements of our students over the years.

At Asorphi Education Society, Pynursla. We have always strived to uphold the values of excellence, inclusivity and social responsibility. We have worked tirelessly to provide a nurturing environment where every student can flourish academically, emotionally and socially.

Our commitment to equality education is not just limited to the confines of our classrooms, we belief in extending the light of knowledge to every corner of our state. Through various outreach programs and initiatives we aim to connect education with the lives of the less privileged, ensuring that every student has the opportunity to dream big and achieve their fullest potential.

To all the students out there, I extend a warm welcome to come and be a part of the Asorphi Family. Experience firsthand the enriching and inspiring environment that our academy offers, where the academic excellence is combined with the personal growth and character development.

Thank you for entrusting us with the education and well-being of the students. Together let us strive to build a society where knowledge, compassion, and integrity reign supreme.

With warm regards

Shri. Pawnamshisha Khongsni Chairman Asorphi Education Society.



FROM THE DIRECTOR'S DESK..

Dear Prospective Students,



Welcome to **Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School**, located in the scenic town of Pynursla. As the Director of this esteemed institution, it brings me immense pleasure to extend this invitation to embark on a transformative journey of knowledge, growth, and discovery with us.

At Asorphi Academy, our vision extends beyond traditional education. We strive to cultivate a holistic learning environment that not only imparts knowledge but also shapes character and prepares individuals for a dynamic future. Our unwavering commitment to academic excellence, complemented by a strong emphasis on character development and extracurricular engagement, distinguishes us as a beacon of learning in our region.

I am proud to share that Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School Pynursla, established in **2018**, has made significant strides. Starting as the sole Science Stream at the Higher Secondary level, we have attained Regular Opening Permission from the esteemed offices of **DSEO**, **EKH**, and **DSEL**, and are proudly affiliated with **MBOSE**. This year marks a significant milestone as our batch of Science stream students appeared for their HSSLC Examination at the Pynursla Centre under the banner of Asorphi Academy, achieving a remarkable **100** percent pass percentage.

Joining Asorphi Academy is not merely about receiving an education; it's about becoming an integral part of a vibrant community where lifelong friendships are forged, talents are honed, and dreams are realized. I encourage you to explore our campus, engage with our dedicated staff and enthusiastic students, and envision the myriad of exciting possibilities that await you.

On behalf of the entire Asorphi Academy family, I extend my heartfelt best wishes as you contemplate this crucial decision of selecting your educational path in the Science and Arts streams. We eagerly anticipate welcoming you into our close-knit community and supporting you in achieving your academic and personal aspirations.

Warm regards,

Dr. Sashankutlang Khongthohrem
Director
Asorphi Education Society
Pynursla







Greetings to all my dear students, parents and well-wishers.

I welcome you to Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School, Pynursla with its motto "Inspiring minds". Ever since our establishment in 2018, we have striven to provide a nurturing and conducive environment for learning, fostering academic excellence, character development and a holistic growth.

I believe that the strength of our school are due to the cooperation of all students, teaching and non-teaching staff. We have a team of dedicated teachers that support, encourage and motivate each other to be at their best.

Moreover, our supportive board members play a crucial role in shaping the vision and direction of our school. Their dedication and commitment provide the foundation upon which our success is built. Together through our collaboration and mutual respect, we create an environment where everyone feels valued and empowered to reach their full potential. It is this collective effort that makes our school a truly exceptional place for learning and growth.

I also take pride to highlight our consistent academic performance, reflected in our student's result year after year. I am happy to share that in 2023, our school achieved another milestone by getting affiliated to Meghalaya Board of School Education (MBOSE), further enhancing the credibility and recognition of our institution.

Our Academy strive to explore and impart love for learning, critical thinking and skills to prepare our students to excel in their future, so that they can express themselves, creating a welcoming space where every student feels valued, respected and supported.

Join us in this journey of knowledge, growth and success.

Best regards

Smt. Bariland. L. Mawphlang Principal Asorphi Academy H/S Pynursla



ASORPHI EDUCATION SOCIETY (AES), PYNURSLA.

The Society was established in 2018 by a group of young energetic minds with the aim to establish, manage, maintain and run educational, vocational and technical education for the benefit of the rural student community that had been neglected for years.

Riwar Mihngi with Pynursla as a Centre of economic hub still lacking behind in the development of educational institutions, we are here to tap this gap by establishing institutes to raise the quality Human Resource of this area.

Overall, the Asorphi Education Society is making a significant contribution to the development of education and communities in the Pynursla region, and through our efforts it helps to create a brighter future for the people of rural area of the state.

ASORPHI ACADEMY HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL.

Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School is a quality educational institution located in Pynursla. The school was founded in 2018 with the mission of providing value-oriented, quality education to the students of the region.

The school is committed to developing students with an integrated personality, scientific approach, and global outlook. They strive for continual improvement in their quality management system and involve core associates to ensure total satisfaction of students and their guardians.

Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School offers a range of courses to students, including **Science** and **Arts streams**, to ensure that students have a diverse range of academic options to choose from. With the addition of the Arts stream in **2021**, the school now provides a more comprehensive and well-rounded education to its students.

The school is staffed by a team of experienced and qualified teachers who are dedicated to ensuring that each student receives the best possible education. They foster an environment that encourages social accountability, national pride, and a curiosity that triggers the mood for self-learning through self-initiation.

Overall, Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School is a great choice for parents and students in the Pynursla and Riwar Mihngi area or in other part of the state who are looking for a quality education that emphasizes personal and academic growth. The school's commitment to excellence and continual improvement ensures that students receive a well-rounded education that prepares them for success in their chosen careers.

OUR NOVEL APPROACH.

After much analysis of problems met by students of rural background, we have setup the Asorphi Competitive Examination Cell for the benefit of students. Glad to inform that recently the school has its centre for examination for science in St. Anthony School, Pynusla, and for practical exam in the school itself.



TOWARDS ACHIEVING AIMS AND OBJECTIVES.

Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School invites students from all strata of society with an objective to develop their potentialities in every walk of life. Promotion of excellence is the basic objective of this Academy. Besides achieving high academic standard, the Academy would like the students to develop an integrated personality. The Academy main thrust is to provide the students an opportunity to imbibe scientific knowledge and help them evolve scientific temper. Instead of limiting education as a method of instruction, various modalities and instruments are pressed into service to enable students to undertake free enquiry with confidence. Curricular and Co-curricular activities will be an integral part to help students to imbibe sound moral values, a high degree of social responsibility, physical fitness and creativity.

FACULTY.

Highly qualified and experienced teachers at Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School have the ability to create a motivating environment.

A team of dedicated Educators, Retired Principals, Retired Faculties and others excelling in educational field have given consent to come to the School to guide and teach students as 'Visiting Teachers'.

AT A GLANCE.

The candidate is advised to read the prospectus carefully before filling up the application form to ensure that no column is left blank. In the event of rejection of the application form, no correspondence / request for reconsideration will be entertained.

RESULT OF HSSLC EXAMINATION (SCIENCE), 2024:-

STUDENTS' PERFORMANCE	NUMBER OF STUDENTS	
APPEARED	27	
PASSED	27	
FAILED	00	
DISTINCTION	19	
PASS PERCENTAGE	100%	



COURSES AND SUBJECTS OFFERED:

SCIENCE STREAM	ART STREAM			
ENGLISH				
MODERN INDIAN LANGUAGE: KHASI/ ALT. ENGLISH				
PHYSICS	POLITICAL SCIENCE			
CHEMISTRY	PHILOSOPHY			
BIOLOGY	ECONOMICS			
MATHEMATICS	SOCIOLOGY			
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	EDUCATION			
	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES			
	MATHEMATICS			

STUDENTS INTAKE:

Class XI Arts	60
Class XI Science	50

ADMISSION:

Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary Section, offers admissions for Class XI in Science and Arts, under the Meghalaya Board of School Education (MBOSE).

The application for admission, on prescribed form, will be accepted immediately after the announcement of the class SSLC Examination Results of the Meghalaya Board of School Education.

PROCEDURES FOR ADMISSION:

Application Form for admission along with one copy of the Prospectus shall be available from the school Office or school's website at https://asorphiacademy.com. Mark sheet of the last Board Examination (SSLC) is to be produce at the time of admission.

Mark sheet downloaded from internet is also provisionally acceptable.

PROCEDURES TO APPLY:

- ➤ Duly filled in application form accompanied with photo copies of all attested testimonials is to be submitted in the office of the school on or before the last date of submission.
- ➤ No application received thereafter shall be entertained on any ground whatsoever. The institute will not be responsible for any delay in receipt or loss of applications in postal transit.



DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED WITH THE ADMISSION FORM.

a) An attested copy of the mark sheet of the last examination passed (SSLC).

(*Internet copy will be accepted till the original mark sheet is made available)

- b) A recent passport size photograph of the student.
- c) The Original Transfer Certificate from the school last attended.
- d) An ST certificate for Meghalaya Tribal Students.
- e) A Birth Certificate.

(Original documents must be brought for verification during admission)

Migration Certificate (in Original) for those applicants who passed from Boards other than Meghalaya Board of School Education.

PROCEDURES FOR SELECTION:

- ➤ Based on the result of the Board examination, applicants selected for admission into the 10+2 Level (in order of merit will be displayed in the Notice Board).
- ➤ In case of failure to pay the admission fees before the date and time specified, the seats of such applicants selected would stand forfeited.
- After timely payment of Fees, the candidate is considered to be provisionally admitted.

A student who wishes to discontinue his/her studies in the school will have to give his/her application to the Principal, indicating the reasons for the same.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR ADMISSION:

SCIENCE: 45% above ("Mathematics" and "Science & Technology")

ARTS: 40% above

CRITERIA FOR SPOT ADMISSIONS:

[A] Spot Admission Criteria for SCIENCE Students:-

- (a) 65% Marks in Science
- (b) 65% Marks in Mathematics
- (d) 65% Aggregate Best of Five Subjects which includes English, Maths & Science.
- [B] Spot Admission Criteria for ARTS Students:
 - (b) 60% Aggregate Best of Five Subjects which includes English
- [C] Students who failed in **Mathematics or Science** subject will not be admitted in **Science Stream**.

Kindly Note that:

- ➤ If you qualify for Spot Admission and are selected, then you are expected to pay the 1st instalment of the fees on the Spot with in **ONE DAY** of getting the admissions. Otherwise your seat will get cancelled of the first day of Admissions and then you are expected to follow the normal admission procedures.
- ➤ In case of withdrawal of admission, fees shall not be refunded.
- For the Science Stream merit will be judged on the basis of Overall percentage including Maths, Science & English marks.
- For the Arts Stream merit will be judged on the basis of overall percentage and English marks.

Last date for Submission of Application: ****(See Instruction/Notice Board).

***Note: Late application will be rejected.

Class will begin on **** (See Instruction/Notice Board).



OFFICE HOURS:

On working days-

• 9.00 a. to 12.00 p.m. and

• 12.30 p.m. to 3.00 p.m.

• Contact No: Head Clerk:- 8414851744

Asst. Clerk: - 8414865855

FEE STRUCTURES:-

CLASS XI, XII (SCIENCE)	CLASS XI, XII (ART)		
❖ 1 st installment: Rs.7000/- (at the time of admission).	♦ 1 st installment: Rs. 3,000/- (at the time of admission).		
❖ 2 nd installment Rs. 5,500/- Last week of	❖ 2 nd installment Rs.3,000/- Last week of		
June.	June.		
❖ 3 rd installment Rs. 5,500 /-Last week of	❖ 3 rd installment Rs. 3,000 /- First week of		
July	August		
❖ 4 th Installment Rs.5,000 /- First week of	❖ 4 th Installment Rs. 2,000/- Last week		
September.	of November.		
❖ 5 th Installment Rs.5,000 /- Last week of			
October			
♦ 6 th Installment Rs.5,000 /- First Week of			
December.			

ADITIONAL FEES FOR TRANSFER OF INSTITUTION (TOI) IS RS 5000 FOR BOTH ARTS AND SCIENCE.

ID, BILL BOOK, HAND BOOK IS RS 500 AT THE TIME OF ADMISSION.

CLASS XI (SCIENCE & ARTS) MUST CLEAR THE ENTIRE FEES IN THE MONTH OF DECEMBER.

CLASS XII (SCIENCE & ARTS) MUST CLEAR THE ENTIRE FEES IN THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER.

FEES PAID TO **MBOSE** FOR STUDENTS **REGISTRATION AND EXAMINATION** WILL BE CHARGE ACCORDINGLY WHENEVER NOTIFIED BY THE BOARD.

MODE OF PAYMENT:-

Payment should be made using bill book provided by the school in Meghalaya Rural Bank, Pynursla using the following important information.

- Meghalaya Rural Bank,
- Branch- Pynursla
- SCHOOL A/C 87008323879
- **IFSC CODE-** SBINORRMEGB



DRESS CODE:-

BOYS		GIRLS	
Trouser	Grey	Kameez	Grey
Shirt	White	Salwar	White
Sweater	Black	Dupatta	White
Tie	Black	Sweater	Black
Shoes	Black	Shoes	Black
Socks	Black	Socks	White

School Track suit/Jersey:- To be notified

School uniform will be available only from Bih Khongthaw's Shop, Pynursla Iew.

Contact No. 9383141517

BOOKS:-

Student can avail books from the school's office by ordering.

GENERAL RULES & INFORMATION:-

- **1.** Parents/Guardians will be bound by the academy rules in all respects. These may be modified from time to time. In all matters of dispute, the decision of the Principal/Director will be binding on the Parents/Guardians.
- **2.** In accordance with the rules of the school, the Parents/Guardians will accept and authorize participation of their wards in compulsory programmes initiated by the academy.
- **3.** The Parents/Guardians will not hold the academy responsible for identification against any claims arising due to illness, accident or any other cause.
- **4.** All school property must be taken care of and any damage caused by a student will be made good by the parents concerned. In addition a fine will be imposed for the offence.
- **5.** Smoking, use of alcoholic drinks or drugs, leaving school without permission is strictly prohibited. Students involved in any such activities will be expelled from the school.
- **6.** The Principal/Director is fully empowered to remove a student from school if, in his opinion, the student has failed to abide by the discipline of the school. And his continued presence is detrimental to the interest of the other students of the school or the student fails to come up to the minimum academic standard prescribed for his/her class.
- **7.** All the students should converse only in English inside the campus, to enhance their skill and fluency in the language.
- **8.** Wanton damage to school property, disfiguring of walls and indecent language or behavior are punishable offence.
- **9.** Students are responsible for the safety of their belongings. While every effort is made by the academy authorities to reduce the loss of such articles, the ultimate responsibility rests with the students themselves.
- **10.** Fighting among the students is strictly prohibited. Groupism will lead to the suspension/expulsion of the concerned students.
- **11.** A student indulging in unfair means in examination will be awarded zero in that subject & will be expelled from the school.

^{**}Lab coat is compulsory for **Science** students.



- **12.** Books, magazines and periodicals not approved by the Director/Principal should not be brought to the academy.
- 13. Bulling/teasing in any form is strictly prohibited.
- **14.** Rasing is strictly prohibited and punishable.

CONDUCT OF STUDENTS:-

ATTENDANCE:

- ✓ Only students with 80% attendance will be allowed to appear in the Final Examination.
- ✓ Only students with 80% attendance will be allowed to appear in the Final Examination. Any student who is irregular in attendance without permission or fails to join classes on the first day of classes after a vacation or holiday of a one-week duration, the following disciplinary action will be taken
- ✓ The Student will have to secure a minimum of 60% in all internal tests and assignments.
- ✓ The attendance of the defaulting student will be closely monitored and any absence from any class must be informed to the Principal/Vice-Principal.
- ✓ The Parents / Guardians of the defaulting student will be informed of the action taken.
- ✓ Failure to abide by the above will result in expulsion from the school.

CONDUCT:

- → A Student must be polite, courteous and respectful towards the staffs.
- → Must be in school uniform in the campus.
- → Must not distract others in the classroom in any way.
- \rightarrow Is expected to be co-operative with all members of the staffs.
- → Is to take responsibility for the actions and accept the consequences that may arise thereof

DISCIPLINE:

- A Student must always carry their school Identity Card and Handbook.
- Must attend all classes regularly and sit for all tests/examinations conducted during the academic session.
- Is expected to participate in various academic, cultural, curricular, co-curricular and extension activities organised by the school.
- Practice of any unfair means during Examinations will lead to immediate expulsion from the school. Re-admission will not be entertained.
- A Student must not litter the campus/classroom or damage any College property
- Use of intoxicants including drugs, chewing of betel nut and tobacco is prohibited within the College campus
- Use of mobile phones in the College building especially classrooms and examination halls is not allowed.



GOOD AND PROFITABLE SERVICESES PROVIDED BY THE INSTITUTE.

EXAMINATIONS:

- ❖ The examination system in a school typically includes periodic assessments such as Regular class tests, Unit tests, monthly test and Mid-term examinations, Selection examination and Final or Promotion examinations. These assessments help to evaluate students' knowledge and understanding of the subject matter and their ability to apply it. These tests or examinations are conducted with the view to ascertain if the students are coping with the matter taught and prepare the students for their Board Examinations.
- Overall, an effective examination system in a school aim to provide a fair and objective evaluation of students' academic performance, while also supporting their learning and development.
- ❖ Parents are urged to attend the scheduled Parent- Teacher meetings and collect the Report Cards of their ward. The marks obtained in these tests are taken into consideration at the time of Selection for the Board Examination.

HOME VISIT:

- * 'Home Visit' concept has been introduced by Asorphi Academy to visit the student's home by the teaching faculty. Home visit is an effective way for our teachers to connect with our students and their families and gain a better understanding of their needs and circumstances. By visiting the student's home, our teachers can also see first-hand information of student's living environment and cultural background, which can help them better tailor their teaching to the student's needs and support their academic and personal growth. Additionally, building relationships with parents and families can help create a sense of community and support that can benefit the student both inside and outside of the classroom. Overall, home visits can be a valuable tool for schools and teachers to strengthen connections with students and their families and support student success.
- ❖ The Home Visit by faculty will be initiated incase the management feels it is needed to do so to improve student academic and over all improvement.

COUNSELING:

- ❖ Our school places a high value on counseling and provides pastoral care to all students and it is a very important and integral part of our school. We have a team of teachers as In-house Counselors who provides pastoral care to all the students. No student is allowed to feel the stress of growing up. The Counselor holds sessions with the boys and girls, preparing them for the natural physical changes that they go through and helping them to understand and cope with the attending psychological and emotional stress. Students are taught to take the challenges of academic pressure. We want our students to be strong, caring, compassionate and ready to face the challenges of the outside world.
- ❖ Overall, the counseling services provided by your school help to create a supportive and caring environment that is conducive to learning and personal growth.



REMEDIAL CLASSES:

❖ Remedial Classes for students will be given regularly whenever required. These classes are designed to help students catch up on material they may have missed or to provide additional support and instruction to help them improve their understanding of a particular subject.

.ASSESSMENT CLASS:

❖ Assessment of particular subject Students are done by our faculty for our students who are going to appears the HSSLC examination to help student review, plan and improve of their understanding of their subject material also for clearing their doubts.

PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENTAL SKILL:

❖ Personality development quintessentially means enhancing self-esteem, improving social skills and developing potential. Our school regularly conducts these programs to help students realize their capabilities and strengths. The skills taught during these programs comprise a wide spectrum of topics like Confidence building, Communication Skills, Building Leadership, Presentation Skill, Time Management, and more.

PARENTS – TEACHERS MEETING / COUNSELLING:

❖ Parents-Teacher Meeting are held regularly. This enables the parents/guardian to meet the teachers and know the problems and progress of their child and it benefits the teachers as well as the parents to seek cooperation. These are contact meetings where the teachers and parents inform each other about the child and it goes a long way in helping the child improve. There are opportunities for the Parents to discuss their ward's work with the Teachers.

COMPETITIVE EXAMNATION & CAREER GUIDANCE CELL (CE&CGC):

❖ It a pleasure to know that our school has equipped Competitive Examination & Career Guidance Cell (CE&CGC) to provides students an awareness about the different opportunities available after their studies which is a blessing especially for those student who lacks awareness and are confused what path to choose after their 12th exam.

ANTI-RAGGING & CHILD PROTECTION POLICY:

- Ragging of fresher's /juniors in many institutions is a matter of social concern. Ragging in any form (Physical, Verbal and Mental) is totally prohibited in this institution. Anyone found guilty of ragging and/or abetting ragging, whether actively or passively is liable to be punished in accordance with the "UGC Regulations on curbing the Menace of Ragging in Higher Educational Institutions, 2009"
- ❖ The Higher Secondary Section feels it is of utmost importance to have good systems for protecting children and safeguarding their welfare, throughout all the activities



which the school undertakes. In light of the above a Child Protection Officer has been appointed by the institution.

HELP LINE NO Principal:-9774380092

LIBRARY:

Asorphi Academy Higher Secondary School has a well-equipped library for the young academician. It has a good collection of books both primary sources and secondary sources. The library also maintains journals/magazines and newspapers and has easy accessibility for the students. Question banks are stacked on racks for quick reference and as modes of practice to the students. Students can get access to good and latest updated reference books for notes for board exam and other competitive exams. In addition to the above CUET books are also provided with notes and practice sets.

NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (NSS):

Motto- NOT ME BUT YOU

❖ The National Service Scheme (NSS) envisaged to give an extension dimension to higher education and to establish meaningful linkage between the campus and the community. It provides opportunities to students for socially productive work and orients them to community service. NSS aims at arousing social consciousness of the youth with an overall objectives of personality development of students through community service.

AWARENESS PROGRAMMES:

Our school regularly conducts different awareness programs throughout the year. Like World No Tobacco Day, World TB day, Environment Day, Health and Wellness Program etc.

SCHOLARSHIPS:

- ❖ Students may apply for the various types of scholarships to the Government/Agency. etc., through the Higher Secondary. The following are the scholarships availed by students of the Higher Secondary.
- ◆ Post-Matric, Book Grant, Free Studentship: available to those students belonging to the category of Scheduled castes and Tribes and other backward classes.
- **→** National Scholarships
- **→** State Merit scholarship
- → Border area Scholarship. Etc.

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

Activities like Sports and Games (Indoor/Outdoor) is held once in a year during the month of October. Co-Curricular Activities provides students with important life skills and benefits outside of academics.

OTHER ACTIVITIES:

❖ Social activities, cultural activities, Yoga, celebration of national days & festivals, Teacher's day, Excursion, Study Tour, Orientation program, Felicitation and Farewell programs etc.





WINNER OF TOBACCO AND SIGNATURE CAMPAIGN AT DISTRICT LEVEL



WINNER OF TOBACCO AND SIGNATURE CAMPAIGN AT BLOCK LEVEL





PHYSICS LABORATORY



CHEMISTRY LABORATORY



GROUP DISCUSSION



BIOLOGY LABORATORY



LIBRARY



PERSONALITY ASSESSMENT AND SUPPORTING



PARENTS-TEACHERS MEETING



INDEPENDENCE DAY



FASHION SHOW



AORPHI ACADEMY HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL, PYNURSLA EAST KHASI HILLS DISTRICT-793110

(An institute of Asorphi Academy Society)

FOR ADMISSION DETAIL CONTACT:

Principal :- 977438009

Head Clerk:- 8414851744

Asst. Clerk:- 8414865855

EMAIL:-Asorphi.academy@gmail.com